NACOGDOCHES TEXAS

NACOGDOCHES COUNTY, TEXAS COMMISSIONERS COURT 2024 MAY 10 AM 10: 34

AMENDED NOTICE OF MEETING

The Nacogdoches County Commissioners Court will convene in a REGULAR MEETING on the 14th day of May, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Suite 170, on the 1st floor of the South Wing of the Nacogdoches County Courthouse, 101 W. Main Street, Nacogdoches Texas.

Call to Order Invocation

- 1. Public comment relating to items on the agenda.
- 2. Items to be removed from Consent Agenda.
- 3. CONSENT AGENDA: The following agenda items are of a routine nature and the Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these agenda items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular agenda item be discussed. If so, that agenda item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda.
 - 3.1 Approve minutes from the April 30, 2024 Commissioners Court meeting;
 - 3.2 Approve payment of invoices;
 - 3.3 Approve Agreement for Purchase of Road Materials between Nacogdoches County and Drewery Wheaton Investments, LLC;
 - 3.4 Approve Private Road Name Request of Ballard Drive; and,
 - 3.5 Approve Exposition and Civic Center contracts as follows:
 - Michelle Cox Mindset Coach for an event at the Civic Center on June 3-7, 2024 and July 22-26, 2024;
 - Pineywoods Youth Rodeo Association for an event at the Expo Center on November 15-17, 2024;
 - Nacogdoches County Area Go Texas for an event at the Civic Center on November 8-9, 2024; and,
 - Nacogdoches ISD for an event at the Civic Center on August 26-30, 2024.
- 4. Receive Internal Audit Report for the quarter ended December 2023.
- 5. Discuss and possibly take action to approve various FY 2024 departmental line-item budget transfers pursuant to LGC 111.010(d).
- 6. Discuss and possibly take action to approve Budget Amendment #2024-05 which does affect the unrestricted fund balance of the Jury Fund.
- 7. Discuss and possibly take action to authorize the Sheriff's Office to submit an online application to the Texas Department of Transportation for FY2024 Texas Traffic Safety eGrants STEP Operation Slowdown.

- Discuss and possibly take action to authorize the Sheriff's Office to submit an online application to the Texas Department of Transportation for FY2024 Texas Traffic Safety eGrants STEP – Click it or Ticket Mobilization.
- 9. Discuss and possibly take action to authorize the Sheriff's Office, on behalf of the County Judge, to submit an online application to the US Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance for the 2024 Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program (BVP) reimbursement program.
- Discuss and possibly take action to remove certain Elections items from controlled asset inventory.
- Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to enter into an agreement with and accept a grant from the United States Department of Justice (DOJ), Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) in connection with the DEA's Domestic Cannabis Eradication/Suppression Program.
- 12. Discuss and possibly take action concerning approval of a new Reserve Deputy Constable for Precinct 4, Danielle Antonia Lewis, and approval of bond.
- Discuss and possibly take action to ratify an agreement between Nacogdoches County and Permitium, LLC concerning vital records request applications for the County Clerk's Office.
- 14. Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to sign a resolution approving the proposed building renovations to the Nacogdoches County Central Appraisal District office.
- 15. Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to submit a request for possible unclaimed capital credits from the Comptroller of Public Accounts.
- Discuss and possibly take action regarding a variance from all platting requirements pursuant to Section 9 of the Nacogdoches County Subdivision Regulations for Alton Glenn for the proposed approximately 1.65 and 8.35-acre tracts in the C Holmes Survey, A-264, located in Precinct 4, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 17. Discuss and possibly take action regarding a variance from all platting requirements pursuant to Section 9 of the Nacogdoches County Subdivision Regulations for Eric and Jessica Corley for the proposed approximately 1-acre tract in the I Sanchez Survey, A-509, located in Precinct 1, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

Adjourn

Dated this 10th day of May, 2024

Greg Sowell, County Judge